
 

Department of Public Works 
 
City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, Wisconsin  53403 
262.636.9121 – Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering  

City of Racine, Wisconsin 

Richard M. Jones, PE 
Commissioner of Public Works 

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 

 

 

 

          Item #10-5045   

   
 

 

April 27, 2010 

 

 

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John Rooney 

 Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering 

 

RE: Final Payment, Contract 58-09 (K9-059), 2009 LED Street Lights, CDBG-R, Ruud 

Lighting, Contractor 

 

 

The Contractor has satisfactorily completed this project and is requesting final payment in the amount 

of $337,093.   

 

This contract was approved under Resolution No. 09-1632 of October 6, 2009, in the amount of 

$227,981 with Change Order No. 1 approved by Resolution No. 10-1920 brought the contract amount 

to $337,093. 

 

 

 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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